SAMTRANS

CORRESPONDENCE

as of 5-3-2023




From: Mass Transit Subscriptions

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Renewal Reminder: Mass Transit magazine
Date: Saturday, April 29, 2023 10:07:58 AM

MASS IRANSIT

BEST PRACTICES FOR INTEGRATED MOBILITY

RENEW NOW

Stay informed with
Mass Transit magazine.

Renew your subscription
today.

Planning for COVID-19 Recovery ...

BEST PRACTICES FOR INTEGRATED MOBILITY
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Mass Transit magazine brings you consistent coverage of today's key issues
in the North American public transit industry. With our in-depth profiles,
special reports and supplements throughout the year, you can't afford to miss

a single issue!

Act now! Your renewal today will ensure your free subscription continues for

another year.

* If you've recently renewed, please disregard this message.
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This email is being sent to board@samtrans.com.
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Please add news.southcommmail.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our
emails in your inbox.

Unsubscribe | Customer Service Center | Read Privacy Policy

If this email was forwarded to you and you are interested in subscribing, please click here to sign-
up.

If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377.

MassTransitMag.com
Endeavor Business Media

30 Burton Hills Blvd., Suite 185
Nashville, TN 37215
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From: Mass Transit

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Take the Mass Transit Survey For Your Chance To Win!
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:27:42 AM

ATTENTION: This email came fripmRafrextemial seureenBersot open attachments or click on

MASS TRANSIT

Pot[poesetpecsespeseed
VALUES YOUR OPINION

YOU COULD WIN A
$100 GIFT CARD!

Tell us which ads and editorial
sections in Mass Transit stand out to
you. We've teamed with Harvey
Research, Inc., an independent
research firm, to survey our readers.

SURVEY SHOULD
TAKE
OR LESS

Complete the survey and enter your
contact info to be eligible to win a

Thank you for your help,
The Mass Transit Team
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From: Joseph Murphy

To: secretaries@redwoodcity.org; RCPD@redwoodcity.org; Board (@samtrans.com); PRESS@SMHEALTH.ORG;
bpletz@co.sanmateo.ca.us; socialmedia@usps.gov

Cc: Andrew Chung; Kevin Fitzpatrick; Joe Hardiman; Subterra Construction

Subject: RE: Standish Road Closure / Subterra Construction

Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:09:00 PM

Hello All,

Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 05/04/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 8:01 AM

To: secretaries@redwoodcity.org; RCPD@redwoodcity.org; board@samtrans.com;
PRESS@SMHEALTH.ORG; bpletz@co.sanmateo.ca.us; socialmedia@usps.gov

Cc: Andrew Chung <achung@subterraconstruction.com>; Kevin Fitzpatrick
<kfitzpatrick@subterraconstruction.com>; Joe Hardiman <jhardiman@subterraconstruction.com>;
Subterra Construction <office@subterraconstruction.com>

Subject: RE: Standish Road Closure / Subterra Construction

Hello All,
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 05/03/23.
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

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:46 AM

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 05/02/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 6:44 AM

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

Subterra Construction will be continuing Sewer Replacement work, on Monday 05/01/23, for
project: CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 2020 — 2021 — SANITRAY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7:00am —4:30pm.
We will be located on Howland Street & Winslow Street Intersection - between Veterans Blvd and
Allerton St, on Monday 05/01/23.

The road will be closed, with approved detours and traffic control in place. The surrounding
residents will have access to their driveways at all times, garbage/recycling trucks will be assisted to
minimize delays, and all first responder/emergency vehicles will be assisted through the work zone,
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if necessary.
Please, let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:20 PM

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/28/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:29 AM

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
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Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/26/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:37 AM

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

Subterra Construction will be continuing Sewer Replacement work, on Tuesday 04/25/23, for
project: CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 2020 — 2021 — SANITRAY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7:00am —4:30pm.
We will be located on Standish St — between Winslow St & Veterans Blvd, on Tuesday 04/25/23.

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

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:24 AM

To: 'secretaries@redwoodcity.org' <secretaries@redwoodcity.org>; 'RCPD@redwoodcity.org'
<RCPD@redwoodcity.org>; 'board@samtrans.com' <board@samtrans.com>;
'PRESS@SMHEALTH.ORG' <PRESS@SMHEALTH.ORG>; 'bpletz@co.sanmateo.ca.us'
<bpletz@co.sanmateo.ca.us>; 'socialmedia@usps.gov' <socialmedia@usps.gov>

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/24/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 6:37 AM

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

Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/21/23.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 6:50 AM

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/20/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:42 PM

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

Subterra Construction will be continuing Sewer Replacement work, on Monday 04/19/23, for
project: CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 2020 — 2021 — SANITRAY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7:00am —4:30pm.
We will be located on Warren Street — between Standish St & Hopkins Ave, on Wednesday
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04/19/23.

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

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:39 PM

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

Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/18/23.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:12 PM
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

Subterra Construction will be continuing Sewer Replacement work, on Monday 04/17/23, for
project: CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 2020 — 2021 — SANITRAY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7:00am —4:30pm.
We will be located on Standish Street - between Allerton Street & Warren Street, on Monday
04/17/23.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:09 PM

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

Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/14/23.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:53 PM

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/13/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 4:29 PM

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

Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/12/23.

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

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 2:18 PM

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
Subterra will be continuing our work/road closure, in this location, on 04/11/23.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Project Engineer & Site Contact
Joey Murphy

(415) 635-4469
imurphy@subterraconstruction.com

From: Joseph Murphy

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 4:07 PM

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

Subject: Standish Road Closure / Subterra Construction

Hello All,
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Subterra Construction will be beginning Sewer Replacement work, on Monday 04/10/23, for project:
CITY OF REDWOOQOD CITY 2020 — 2021 — SANITRAY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7:00am —4:30pm.
We will be located on Standish Street - between Allerton Street & Winslow Street, on Monday
04/10/23.

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
jmurphy@subterraconstruction.com
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